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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

 

 Project Number: STP 3400 (439) 

  

 Project Title: Minor Park Connector Trail 
 

 

 

ISSUE DATE: November 7, 2014 

 

Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for 

which Bids are to be received on November 12, 2014, are amended as follows: 

 

The Bid date for this Project stated in Document 00130 - Invitation to Bid shall be changed to: 

2:00 PM, on November 12, 2014.  

 

Information to Bidders The following is provided to Bidders for information only: 

 

1.04 ENGINEER:  Kansas City Parks and Recreation Department 

2.01 This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding 

Documents, with amendments and additions noted below. 

 

Item #1 

The following questions have been received and the answers will be listed next to the questions.  

  

Q1.  The plans call for the trail markers to be stone and to match the existing size of the Blue 

River markers; the plans also show the markers being 8" x 8". The existing markers appear to be 

colored concrete made to look like wood. The size of the existing markers is 5 1/2" x 5 1/2".  

 

Answer 1-Bid 5 1/2" x 5 1/2" concrete post and installation. Sign is provided by other. 

Specification is attached to Addendum #2. 

 

Q2.  Bid item 26 states that the quantity for the split rail is 56 EA. On the plans on page 5 and 6 

it calls out for 50 LF, can you conform which is correct? 

 

Answer 2- Revised bid sheet is attached and is marked Addendum 2. Item 26 on the bid sheet 

should read 56 linear feet. 

 

Q3. On Specification Section 02221-The removals says to remove existing sidewalk to 

pavilion. Are we to remove entire sidewalk from pavilion to access road, from pavilion to new 

trail or just the portions that the new 10’ trail goes through? 

 

Answer 3-Remove entire existing walk from parking area to pavilion. Do not remove any of the 

shelter pad concrete. 
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Q4. On Specification Section 02221 the existing trail near intersection with old red bridge trail- 

are we to remove entire trail or just where the new 10’ trail crosses? 

 

Answer 4- Remove only section of trail where the new trail crosses existing trail. 

 

 

Q5. On Specification Section 02221is the flume removal on the access road referred to page 7 

where it states existing flume connecting to P-3? 

 

Answer 5- Flume is located at approximately station 29+00 

 

Q6.    Bid item 18-There is not pay item for permanent seeding without straw mat?  The 10,000 

SY of “permanent seeding with straw mat” Does not appear to be enough to final seed the project 

(we are clearing 5 acres).  Do we need to figure permanent seeding in other pay items? 

 

Answers 6- A revised bid sheet that is attached and is marked Addendum 2. Do not figure 

permanent seeding in other pay items. Item 19 for temporary seeding should read 7,517square 

yards. Item 30 adds 5,000 sy of permanent seeding with mulching was added as line item and 

reads 5,000. 

 

Q7.      In regards the temporary seeding and mulching, what does the quantity of 5000 SY 

include?  Is it a contingency for whatever temporary seeding may be required or is this figured 

for a certain area? 

 

Answer 7- Temporary seeding will occur as necessary for disturbed areas that need vegetative 

cover before final seeding can occur.  Item 19 for temporary seeding should read 7,517square 

yards. Revised bid sheet that is attached and is marked Addendum 2. 

 

NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and 

date, where provided, on the Bid Form - Document 00410. 

 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

CERTIFICATE BY BIDDER/PROPOSER 
 

I acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 for Project No STP 3400 (439) MINOR PARK 

CONNECTOR TRAIL and that the bid/proposal is in accordance with the information, 
instructions, and stipulations set forth herein. 
 

       By  _________________________________ 
 
     Company  __________________________________ 

 

NOTE:  This signed addendum notice must accompany your bid.  





Bidder:  ________________________________________________

UNIT PRICES

Federal Project Number STP3400 (439) Addendum #2

Minor Park Connector Trail

NOTE:  IN THE EVENT OF DISCREPANCY, UNIT PRICE SHALL GOVERN.

Item No. Unit Quantity Item Description: Unit Extension

1 LS 1 Mobilization

2 LS 1 Contractor Furnished Surveying and staking

3 AC 5 Clearing, Grubbing, and Demolition

4 LF 6,012 Linear Trail Grading 

5 LF 1,550 Sub-grade Stablization

6 SY 6,665 Reinforced Concrete Trail (6")

7 SY 8,001 MoDot Type 5 Agregate for Base (4")

8 LF 25 12"RCP, CLASS III

9 LF 120 15"RCP, CLASS III

10 LF 27 24"RCP, CLASS III

11 LF 33 36"RCP, CLASS III

12 EA 2 12"RCP, END SECTION AND TOE WALL

13 EA 8 15"RCP, END SECTION AND TOE WALL

14 EA 2 24"RCP, END SECTION AND TOE WALL

15 EA 2 36"RCP, END SECTION AND TOE WALL

16 CY 631 Rock Blanket

17 SF 580 Turf Reinforced Mat

18 SY 10,000 Permanent Seeding  with Straw Mat

19 SY 7,517 Temporary Seeding and mulching

20 LF 4,725 Sediment Fence

21 LF 120 Ditch Checks

22 EA 20 Temporary Traffic Control Channelization Device

23 EA 3 Temporary Traffic Control Sign

24 EA 6 Temporary Traffic Control Type III Baricade

25 EA 3 Slab Drain Adjustment

26 LF 56 Concrete Split Rail

27 EA 8 Limestone Sitting Rocks

28 EA 2 Concrete Post Miler Marker

29 EA 1 Bollard

30 SY 5,000 Permanent Seeding  with mulching

Note: May be printed, for manual fill-in, or filled in on electronic excel spreadsheet version.

Total Unit Prices: (LAST PAGE ONLY)
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